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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:15 AM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1655, 36GL-22-1656, 36GL-22-1657, 

36GL-22-1658, 36GL-22-1659 & 36GL-22-1660
Attachments: 36GL-22-1655.pdf; 36GL-22-1656.pdf; 36GL-22-1657.pdf; 36GL-22-1658.pdf; 36GL-22-1659.pdf; 

36GL-22-1660.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL‐22‐1655, 36GL‐22‐1656, 36GL‐22‐1657, 36GL‐22‐1658, 36GL‐22‐1659 & 
36GL‐22‐1660 for processing: 
 

36GL-22-1655 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 162-36 (COR) nka P.L. 36-75 – An Act to Amend § 49107(f) of 
Chapter 49, § 50119 of Chapter 50, and § 51204(a) of Chapter 51, All of Title 10, Guam 
Code Annotated; and to Amend §§ 10109(g)(2) and (g)(3) of Chapter 10, Title 22, Guam 
Administrative Rules and Regulations, Relative to Authorizing the Continuous 
Appropriation of Funds for Program Funds Maintained by the Guam Environmental 
Protection Agency*. 

Office of the Governor of 

36GL-22-1656 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 229-36 (LS) nka P.L. 36-76 – An Act to Amend § 75A109(c) of 
Chapter 75A, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, and Section 4 of Public Law 35-112; and 
to Add a New Chapter 6A of Title 18, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations, 
Relative to Complying with Legislative and Administrative Changes Required Under the 
Settlement Agreement made by and between the United States of America and 
Government of Guam, Chamorro Land Trust Commission & Administrative Director of 
the Chamorro Land Trust Commission, in United States vs. Government of Guam, et al. 
(D.Guam), Civil No. 17-CV-001113, as Transmitted to I Liheslaturan Guahan by the 
Chamorro Land Trust Commission*. 

Office of the Governor of 

36GL-22-1657 

BILL NO. 185-36 (COR) nka P.L. 36-77 – An Act to Transfer Lot No. 10122-14NEW-R1 
in the Municipality of Dededo, Formerly Known as the Dededo Solid Waste Transfer 
Station, to the Guam Environmental Protection Agency for the Purpose of Developing 
and Constructing its Headquarters*. 

Office of the Governor of 

36GL-22-1658 

BILL NO. 174-36 (LS) nka P.L. 36-78 – An Act to Amend §§ 15201 and 15206 of Article 
2, Chapter 15 and § 6108 of Chapter 6, and Add a New § 3102.1(g) of Chapter 3, All of 
Title 3, Guam Code Annotated; and to Add a New § 3101.3(h) of Article 1, Chapter 3, 
Title 16, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Addressing Election-Related Timelines 
Associated with the Primary Election, Nomination Petition, and Voter Registration*. 

Office of the Governor of 

36GL-22-1659 

BILL NO. 142-36 (LS) nka P.L. 36-79 – An Act to Amend § 25.30 of Chapter 25, Title 9, 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Adding More Protection for Minor Victims Under the 
Offense of Fourth Degree Criminal Sexual Conduct and Ensuring that the Offense of 
Fourth Degree Criminal Sexual Conduct Against a Minor Cannot be Reduced from a 
Felony of the Third Degree to a Misdemeanor*. 

Office of the Governor of 

36GL-22-1660 

VETOED SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 173-36 (LS) – An Act to Amend § 9112 of Chapter 9, 
§ 117 of Chapter 1, § 14105 of Chapter 14, and § 13103 of Chapter 13; and to Add a 
New § 15110 to Article 1 of Chapter 15, and to a New § 1124 to Chapter 1, All of Title 3, 
Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Addressing and Modernizing Election-Related 
Issues, to Include the Counting of Provisional Ballots, Electioneering at Polling Places, 
the Cancellation of the Primary Election in Certain Circumstances, and Vacancies*. 

Office of the Governor of 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1657.*
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Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 6:05 PM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL‐22‐1655, 36GL‐22‐1656, 36GL‐22‐1657, 36GL‐22‐1658, 36GL‐22‐1659 
& 36GL‐22‐1660 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL‐22‐1655, 36GL‐22‐1656, 36GL‐22‐1657, 36GL‐22‐1658, 36GL‐22‐1659 & 
36GL‐22‐1660. 
 

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
 
Maria Abante 
Legislative Assistant 
 

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472‐3586      F: (671) 989‐3590    Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: <june.borja@guam.gov> 
Date: Wed, Feb 9, 2022 at 4:54 PM 
Subject: Bill Nos. 142‐36, 174‐36, 186‐36 and Substitute Bill Nos. 162‐36, 229‐36 nka P.L. Nos. 36‐75 to 36‐79 and, 
VETOED Substitute Bill No. 173‐36 
To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: GOVERNOR Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero <governor@guam.gov>, LT. GOVERNOR Joshua F. Tenorio 
<lt.governor@guam.gov>, <gcepeda@guamcourts.gov>, <guamcompiler@gmail.com>, <libanez@guamcourts.gov>, 
CHIEF OF STAFF Jon Junior Calvo <jon.calvo@guam.gov>, DEPUTY COS Alice Taijeron <alice.taijeron@guam.gov>, Legal 
<legal@guam.gov>, Stephanie G. Flores <stephanie.flores@guam.gov>, Krystal Paco‐San Agustin 
<krystal.paco@guam.gov>, <lester.carlson@bbmr.guam.gov>, BERTHA <bertha.duenas@guam.gov>, Eliza G. Dames 
(Chamber) <eliza.dames@guam.gov>, Shamra L.A. Chargualaf (Chamber) <shamra.chargualaf@guam.gov>, Josephine C. 
Cepeda (Chamber) <josephine.cepeda@guam.gov>, Kathleen C. Cepeda (COS) <kathleen.cepeda@guam.gov>, Rhea 
Chang <rhea.chang@guam.gov>, Jessica Cruz (CF) <jessica.cruz@guam.gov>, <admin@bbmr.guam.gov>, 
<analyn.eustaquio@bbmr.guam.gov>, Michael D. Weakley <michael.weakley@guam.gov>, <rikki.orsini@guam.gov> 
 

Hafa Adai Madame Speaker: 

  

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1657.*
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Please find a copy of the attached letters dated February 9, 2022 from the Honorable Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero, I 
Maga’hågan Guåhan regarding the following Bills and Substitute Bills.  The original transmittals will be delivered to your 
office later today. 

  

 SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 162‐36 (COR) nka P.L. 36‐75 – An Act to Amend § 49107(f) of Chapter 49, § 50119 of 
Chapter 50, and § 51204(a) of Chapter 51, All of Title 10, Guam Code Annotated; and to Amend §§ 10109(g)(2) 
and (g)(3) of Chapter 10, Title 22, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations, Relative to Authorizing the 
Continuous Appropriation of Funds for Program Funds Maintained by the Guam Environmental Protection 
Agency; 

  

 SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 229‐36 (LS) nka P.L. 36‐76 – An Act to Amend § 75A109(c) of Chapter 75A, Title 21, Guam 
Code Annotated, and Section 4 of Public Law 35‐112; and to Add a New Chapter 6A of Title 18, Guam 
Administrative Rules and Regulations, Relative to Complying with Legislative and Administrative Changes 
Required Under the Settlement Agreement made by and between the United States of America and 
Government of Guam, Chamorro Land Trust Commission & Administrative Director of the Chamorro Land Trust 
Commission, in United States vs. Government of Guam, et al. (D.Guam), Civil No. 17‐CV‐001113, as Transmitted 
to I Liheslaturan Guahan by the Chamorro Land Trust Commission; 

  

 BILL NO. 185‐36 (COR) nka P.L. 36‐77 – An Act to Transfer Lot No. 10122‐14NEW‐R1 in the Municipality of 
Dededo, Formerly Known as the Dededo Solid Waste Transfer Station, to the Guam Environmental Protection 
Agency for the Purpose of Developing and Constructing its Headquarters; 

  

 BILL NO. 174‐36 (LS) nka P.L. 36‐78 – An Act to Amend §§ 15201 and 15206 of Article 2, Chapter 15 and § 6108 
of Chapter 6, and Add a New § 3102.1(g) of Chapter 3, All of Title 3, Guam Code Annotated; and to Add a New § 
3101.3(h) of Article 1, Chapter 3, Title 16, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Addressing Election‐Related 
Timelines Associated with the Primary Election, Nomination Petition, and Voter Registration; 

  

 BILL NO. 142‐36 (LS) nka P.L. 36‐79 – An Act to Amend § 25.30 of Chapter 25, Title 9, Guam Code Annotated, 
Relative to Adding More Protection for Minor Victims Under the Offense of Fourth Degree Criminal Sexual 
Conduct and Ensuring that the Offense of Fourth Degree Criminal Sexual Conduct Against a Minor Cannot be 
Reduced from a Felony of the Third Degree to a Misdemeanor; and 

  

 VETOED SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 173‐36 (LS) – An Act to Amend § 9112 of Chapter 9, § 117 of Chapter 1, § 14105 
of Chapter 14, and § 13103 of Chapter 13; and to Add a New § 15110 to Article 1 of Chapter 15, and to a New § 
1124 to Chapter 1, All of Title 3, Guam Code Annotated, Relative to Addressing and Modernizing Election‐
Related Issues, to Include the Counting of Provisional Ballots, Electioneering at Polling Places, the Cancellation of 
the Primary Election in Certain Circumstances, and Vacancies. 

  

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1657.*
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Thank you. 

  

Respectfully, 

June M.C. Borja 
Administrative Services Officer 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR OF GUAM 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 96910 
P.O. Box 2950, Hagåtña, Guam 96932 
Office No.: (671) 473-1118 
Fax No.: (671) 477-4826 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it may be legally privileged and confidential and are intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any view, dissemination or copying of this 
email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify 
us immediately by e-mail or telephone to arrange for the return of this email and any files to us or to verify it has been deleted from your system. 

  

  

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1657.*
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COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:

February 10, 2022
8:00 A.M.
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